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IN L 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

10URT OF APPEALS 

ArEAL ,ROM lEXINGTON COUNTY 

, ICOUR, OF GENERAL SESSI~NS 

The Honrrable Jerry Buckner, Circuit Court Judge 

Indictments Nos. 2011-GS-32-2356, 2011-GS-32-2357 
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j' 
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I 
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I , 

I' 

I 
The State of South Carolina . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Respondent, 

~ v. 

I 
I 
I' 
! 

Glenn Edwin Vanover ........................................... ! Appellant. 
, 

j 

I 
1 : 

I 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL 

I 

'f: 

Glenn Edwin vanorer ap~eals his conviction and sentence in this I~ase. 
sentence was imposed by the Honorable Perry Buckner on August 29, 2012l ' 

The; 

September 4,2012 

Other Counsel of Record: 
Rhonda Patterson, Assistant Solicitor 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit 
205 East Main Street 
Lexington, South Carolina 29072 
(803) 785-8352 ' 

I 
l 

obe T. Williams Sr. i 
Williams, Hendrix, Steigner & Brin~, P.A. 
206 East Main Street 
Post Office Box 849 
Lexington, South Carolina 29072 
(803) 359-1550 

, ' 
I 

OEC~I..VlEn .~ II: 'JllJ 
SEP 0 5' :2012 

II; 
SG Court of! Appeals 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

. CrURT OF APPEALS 

A,PEAL F,ROM LEXINGTON COUNTY 

IOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

The Honrrable jerry Buckner, Circuit Court Judge 

Indictments Nos. ~011-GS-32-2356, 2011-GS-32-2357 

The State of South Carolina 
t I 

Respondemt, ! 
1,:1 

v. 

Glenn Edwin Vanover ......... r ................................ . 

I 
PROOF OF SERVICE 

I 

! 

'I 
.Appellant. I,' 

~il 

i 
,I 

I 

, 

I certify that on September 4, 2012, I have served the within Notice bf Intent Ito ,i 
Appeal upon the individuqll(s) named below by placing a copy of same in the lj!Jhited States :;: 
Mail, postage prepaid and return i~dress clearly indicated to the address(es:~lbelow: : 

!Rhonda Patterson, Assistant Solicitor 
I 

Eleventh Judicial Circuit 
I . 

205 East Main Street 
Lexington, South Carolina 29072 

I I further certify that all partils required to be served have been servedL 
.1 

I 
\ 
;~ 

Dated: September 4, 2012 
Robert T. Williams, S . " ! .:il 
Williams, Hendrix, Steigner.& Brink:,:.~p.A. .I,ll 

206 East Main Street II 

~Z:i~~:: :69
29072 RE~F,IV1Eln 

(803)359-1550 se ~:J&O;;~ aJ~ 
" !.\ 
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_Wh_it_e ___ Sex: M Ag~,:1 491 ) 
DOB 03-20-1963 SS#:248-37-l825 I) 

ST ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF 

) 

Lexington ) 

Glenn Ed~~~ Vanover ,I I ~ 
; I 1 ) 

STATE 

AKA 
Race 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

II; 
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011 GS320i2356 

------~~~~------+-~ 

A/W#: M302261 III. 
Date of Offense: 1/1/2004 II I ' 
S.C. Code § -16-.-03-.-06-5-5-(A-)-O-)-*-I';-1 ---;----01 

CDR Code #: 0385 III' 
------------------~-------+~ 

; 
( 
" 

~ 

I ,f. 
" 

I !~ 

I " 

1 

" 
'J 

il 

:~ 
" 

Address:--IO-I-O-W-j-Id-w-ood CiT : I I ~ 
City,State,Zip: Leesville, SC 29070-7993 ' I 

- ) SENTENCE SHEET 
DL#.008259162 SID#:·I 1 ) . 

! 

1 
,I! ~CDL Yes 0 NoD CMV Yes 0 NoD HazrtJat YesDI NoD 

In disposition of the said indictment comes now thi~ Defendant who was . IKl CONVICTED OF or 
TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or,;t..ttempt - 0ctim under II yrs of age· First degree 

[]PLEADS 

H 
" 

~ " 
in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) : I of the s.d. Code or'Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385" ! :'.l 
IKl NON-VIOLENT--O VIOLENT o SERIOUS I DMOST SERIOUS . DMandatory GPS(CSCII O§17-25-45il 

I w/minor I st or Lewd Act~ , I ,j 
The charge is: IKl N; Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, OJ Defendant Waives Presentment to. Grand Jury. II (defendant's initi~ls) 
The plea is: 129 Without Negotiations·or Reco~endation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State, I 
ATTE~~ \~C\\q(\ I III ' -----=+I~ 

Solicitor SC Bar#1 I De ndant Attorney for Defendant III SCIBar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the: ate Department of Corrections, 0 County I,tention Center, 1\ 

for a determinate term of 2: (;, geys/IlImI~.;~r I 0 under the Youthful Offender Act Dot to exceeaJ ' Iyears 

and/or to pay a fine of $' ; proVi:d,e at uPin the service of days/months/years ~nd/or payment ,:: 

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as; apPlicablel; the balance is suspended with probation for III ' I :ij 

months/years and subject to South carolinaDeparbnent OfPJ:1obation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditiU~ of ~ll 
pro~n, which are incorporated by reference. I III l' 
E( CO~NT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ~ 01/ .- G- S .-:'-a - ~ ':>5 Q- . 
iJ.!/fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time se~ved pursubnt to S.C. Code § 24-] 3-40 to be calculated an'd applied' 

by the State Department of Corrections. ',I '. III. .: o The Defendant is to be placed on the Central ~egistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S ,CO Code § 17 -?Sj 135. :,i 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful, for a pers~n convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16~2,5-65 (Criminal jJ 

Domestic Violence) to ShiP,transport,possess,orlreceive a firearm or ammunition. I' " 
: SPE<i:1AL CONDITIONS: 

ORESTITUT10N: 0 Deferred 0 Der. Waives Hearing UJ Ordered PTUP 

Total: $ plus 20% fee: .1 $ _-+1 __ _ II I' . 

':1 
1 I Payment Terms: 

D Set by SCDPPPS I 1 

.1 , 

Recipient: 
., I 
,$ 

$100 . !$/Oo 1 

$100 ~ 1 

$12!$ I 
$25 11$ I 
$500 '1$ 1 

$25 I$a~ 4 
$150 1$ I 

pO-21: $50 1$ 1 
3 56-5-:W4 (1) (~e Assessment) . $40/ea 1$ I , ifQ 
'roVISO~. (SC urcharge) $5 1$ 5 1 
,% to C~ (if d in installments) 1$ ~" 
'OTAL0\ 1$/30 ~~: 

::':::,~:~~.D,p~~~A 
CCN217 (0312011) 

daYOslh.ours Public Service Ell rn

l 

ployment 
Obtain GED 
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp, 

May serve W IE begining II 

Substance Abuse Counseling 0 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 1 

" 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 

pmts.of$ beginning 11-+1_' -----;----:;;-

$ paid' to Public Defende~ 'Fund' \. ~;.'l 
Other: II i: . :: 

II !: I i]1 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Lexington 
VS. 

) 
) 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

" , I I ~ Glenn Edwin Vanover 
AKA I I ) 

INDICTMENTICASE#: 2011GS3202357 
AlW#: M302262 -~:""='=~I;-=;-II"-'----+I-----71 

Race White Sex: M Age:! 491 ) 
Date of Offense: ---!..:1I...:.:1I~2~00::...4~ ___ -ll-11 f-I· ___ -l-I_-.!!.: 
S.c. Code § 16-03-0655(A)(l) " : 1 'I 

DOB -03--2-0---19-6-3 -SS#: -24-8--3-7--1-82-5 I 1 ) 
Address: 1010 Wildwood Cir 1 I ) CDR Code #: _0_38_5 ____ ----ilII+I __ --+I_J 

! ·i] 
Ciry,State,Zip: Leesville, SC 29070~ 7993 I ~ 
DL#, 008259162 SID#: I I ) SENTENCE SHEET i: '/1 

*CDLYesO NoD CMVYesO NoD Ha~rhatYesOINoO 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now thcl Defendant who was ~ CONVICTED OF or 
TO: Sex I Criminal sexual conduct with minor or, ~ttempt - ~ictim under II yrs of age - First degree 

I 
[JPLEADS 

III ,~ , 

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(l) I of the S.J. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385" ; 1;1 
~ NON-VIOLENT-O VIOLENT o SERIOUS I DMOST SERIOUS OMandatory GPS(CSC II: 0 § 17-25-45,:1 

I w/minor 1st or Lewd Act~ I I ,;] 
The charge is: ~ As Indicted, OLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. II ' (defendant'si initi~1s) 
The plea is: ~Without Negotiations or Recomrhendation, . 0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State. 

A~~ . \\\\~~ III· I I 
Solicitor SC Bar# I j)efendant Attorney for Defendant III, SCI Barlf 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the, ~I ~I taattee D Department of Corrections, 0 County lielt~ntion cenlter"H 

for a detenuinate tenn of c:z. h ~~, ears r 0 un~er the Youthful Offender Act not to exceeF ' ye~s 
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provIded t at upon the servIce of days/months/years \a11d/or paymit :ij 
0[$ ; plus costs and assessments as bpPlicable*,1 ; the balance is suspended with probation for I : ')1 

I . II"" 
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditidns of! 

pro~n, which are incorporated by reference. ,1'/ _. II i 
B"SPNCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ~o\l G-S-:'2 -435(, I, 
fB""'rhe Defendant is to be given credit for time sdrved pursJant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated a~d applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. I Iii. : 
O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central RI egistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.c. Code § 17-2'5:-135. ,'; 

~ II L ',' 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal;! 
Domestic Violence) to shiP,transport,possess,or.I' receive alfirearm or ammunition. I 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
DRESTJTUTION: 0 Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing bOrdered PTUP 

. I I "I . Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ dayslhours Public Service Employment 

Payment Tenus: I I Obtain GED 0 III 
o Set by SCDPPPS I I Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. . _....;;~_I ___ -+-__ 

----------------+1---+-1 __ May serve W/E begining ----+."-------1:---
I I 

,1$ k .. 
$100 'I $A:2t:> I 
$100 I $ I 
$12 

$25 

$500 

': I $ I 
I $ I 
I $ I 

$25 1$.;?6 ~ 
$150 ,I $ I 
$50 I $ I 

~ 56-5-¥=8 (1) (\1i)le Assessment) $40/ea I $ ~ 
Jroviso 5 (SC~Surcharge) $5 I $ 6 I 
1% to COil ty (if ~id in installments) I $ I 
I'OTAL 1$/,3'61 

:J~k of Co 0 rtJ Deputy C1"II' .• ~_-/~~ I 
;ourtReporter: ~ ~~W 
;CCN217 (0312011)· 

Substance Abuse Counseling o 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 j' 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts.of$ .. beginning.II.,..!,'_' ___ +----,;;_ 

. $ paid to Public Defenaer Fundi ',,".'.1 

Other: . II !; i I 1 
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Sentence Date: 


